
National Power Corporation
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION 

(SMALL VALUE PROCUREMENT - 53.9)

26 March 2025

Sir/Madam:

Please provide us with 
Reference (TOR) for PR No.

your best quotation for the items as specified in 
HO-SBP25-001 Ref. No. 9.(^OOlVZ-

the Terms of 
and

submit the same in a seaied envelope to be dropped in the designated drop box at the Bids and 
Contracts Services Division (BCSD), Ground Floor, Diiiman, Quezon City on or before 9:30 AM of 
08 APRIL 2025. -------------

The foiiowing documents must be submitted together with the quotation:
For Platinum Members: Vaiid and updated Certificate of PhiiGEPS Registration (This 
shouid inciude the attached Annex "A" - List of Eiigibiiity Documents, in case the Mayor's/ 
Business Permit in Annex “A" is expired, a vaiid/updated Mayor's Permit must also be 
submitted.
For Red Members:
1. PhiiGEPS Registration Number
2. Vaiid Mayor's/Business Permit

Other documents to be submitted: frefer to the Terms of Reference!

Additionai Documentary Requirements, if applicabie:
52I Omnibus Sworn Statement (use attached Form) (For Total ABC of Above PhP 50,000);
□ Latest Income Tax Return / Business Tax Return (For Total ABC of Above PhP 560,00b);
□ Professional License/Cuiriculum Vitae (for Consulting Sen/ices only);
□ PCAB License (for INFRA Projects only);

The Warranty Period shall be: Please refer to the attached TOR

In case of a failed bidding, a re-bidding maybe conducted without prior notice to any 
previous bidder(s).

For further inquiries, please contact the BAC Secretariat, Ms. Ardee A. Alcancia at 
telephone no/s. 8 - 921-3541 loc 5208 / 8-9245-208 / with e-mail address at bcsd@napocor.Qov.oh 
or mraalcancia@napocor.gov.ph.

Very truly yours,

(
LARRY I. SABELLINA

Chairman, Bids and Awards Committee

BACONC PIUPIHAS

NATIONAL POWER CORPORATION
Gabriel Y. Itchon Building
Senator Miriam P. Defensor-Santiago Avenue (formerly BIR Road) 
comer Quezon Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City 1100, Philippines 
Tel. Nos. (632) 8921-3541 to 80 • Fax No. (632) 8921-2468 
Website; www.naDocor.qov.ph
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Republic of the Philippines 
NATIONAL POWER CORPORATION

TERMS OF REFERENCE 
ALTERNATIVE MODE OF PROCUREMENT 

(SMALL VALUE PROCUREMENT - 53.9)

PR NO. HO-SBP2S-OQ1 / REF NO.
SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF CORPORATE JACKET

Item
No. DESCRIPTION QTY. ABC

(PhP)

1-2

CORPORATE JACKET, with NPC logo embroidered in 
left chest
Material: Brush Twill 44 59,400.00Color; dark blue
Size/s: to conflrm with end-user

pcs

Please refer to the attached sheet marked as ANNEX UA " consisting of one (1) page for the
complete Technical Specifications

TOTAL AMOUNT 59,400.00

OMA charging: 9.09% of the ABC
Notes:

• Warranty: Shall be at least three t3) months
• Mode of Award is LOT basis, but not to exceed the per item ABC
• Bidders are required and reminded to strictly state/include in their own Bid Proposal 

the requirements in the Terms and Conditions stated under the NPC Terms of Reference 
(TOR) to wit:
- Payment Terms
- Delivery Period 
• Price Validity
- Delivery Point

• Before delivery: The winning bidder shouid confirm the sizes from the end-user and 
must submit a sample before final production.

APPROVED BUDGET FOR THE CONTRACT: PHP 59.400.00
2. Delivery Period

The delivery period shall not be later than 60 calendar days upon receipt of Notice to Proceed 
(NTP).

3. Delivery Point
Items shall be delivered at National Power Corporation - HO. Warehouse. Diliman. Quezonm

g
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TERMS OF REFERENCE (c/0 RAA)
NP-Small Value Procurement- 53.9/ PR NO. HO-SBP25-OOI 
Page 2 of 4

4. Bid Submission

The Bidder shall submit their bids through their authorized representative or in the manner of 
submission as prescribed in the Request for Quotation (RFQ).

5. Late Bids

Any Bid submitted after the deadiine for submission and receipt of Bids shall not be accepted by 
NPC.

6. Bid Prices

The bid price as indicated in the Quotation Form shall be fixed during the Bidder’s performance 
of the Contract and not subject to variation or price escalation on any account. A Bid submitted 
with an adjustable price quotation shall be treated as non-responsive.

7. Bid Price Validity

Price Validity shall not be less than One Hundred Twenty (120) calendar days from the date of 
opening of bids/quotations.

8. Eligibility Criteria

a. Bids shall be checked using the PASS / FAIL Criteria for Legal, Technical and Financial 
components.

b. From the bids that were rated PASSED, the same shall be ranked and corrected for 
computational errors to identify the Lowest Calculated Quotation (LCQ).

9. Detailed Evaluation and Comparison of Bids

The LCQ shall be subjected to detailed evaluation against the Technical Specifications including 
arithmetical computations. Documents which do not to comply with the requirements of the 
tender shall be considered non-complying.

10. Post-qualification

Submitted documents of the LCQ shall be subjected to post qualification evaluation. The bid 
that is rated as ‘‘PASSED” during the Post-Qualification activity shall be declared as the Single 
/ Lowest Calculated Responsive Quotation (S/LCRQ).

11. Total Contract Price

The Total Contract Price shall be inclusive of all taxes and other related expenses / charges.

12. Notice to Supplier

a. The supplier shall pick-up the Purchase Order (PO)/ Notice to Proceed (NTP) from NPC 
within two (2) calendar days from receipt of the Notice of Award.

b. Failure to secure the PO/NTP by the supplier within the said period shall cause the 
cancellation of the same and shall warrant the imposition of penalties as prescribed by 
law.

< V. /



TERMS OF REFERENCE (c/o RAA)
NP-Small Value Procurement- S3.9 / PR NO. HO-SBP2S-OOI 
Page 3 of4

13. PO Effectivity

a. The PO shall take effect immediately upon receipt of the PO / NTP by the supplier sent 
through fax as evidenced by the fax transmission receipt and as confirmed by the 
supplier's representative.

14. Terms of Payment

NPC shall pay the CONTRACTOR within thirty (30) days from receipt of the complete supporting 
documents as required by NPC. Checks will be prepared for payment to the CONTRACTOR 
subject to existing taxes.

15. Warranty

In order to assure that manufacturing defects shall be corrected by the supplier, a warranty shall 
be required from the contract awardee for a minimum period of three (3) months, in case of 
expendable supplies, or a minimum period of one (1) year, in case of non-expendable supplies, 
after acceptance by the procuring entity of the delivered supplies, unless otherwise provided in 
the RFQ.

16. Liquidated Damages

Where the supplier refuses or fails to satisfactorily complete the woi1< within the specified contract 
time, plus any time of extension duly granted and is hereby in default under the contract, the 
supplier shall pay NPC for liquidated damages, and not by way of penalty, an amount equal to 
at least one tenth (1/10) of one percent(1%) of the cost of the undelivered/unperformed portion 
of the items/works for every day of delay. Once the cumulative amount of liquidated damages 
reaches ten percent (10%) of the amount of the contract, the procuring entity may rescind or 
terminate the contract, without prejudice to other courses of action and remedies open to it 
(Section 68 of the Revised IRR of RA 9184).

17. Liability of the Supplier

If after receipt of the Purchase Order, the supplier fails to deliver the goods, appropriate sanctions 
shall be imposed as prescribed under Republic Act (RA) 9184 and its Revised Implementing 
Rules and Regulations (IRR).

18. Disclosure of Relations

The bidder shall comply with the provisions of Section 47 of RA 9184 and its revised IRR re: 
disclosure of relations.

19. Administrative Sanctions
Bidder shall likewise be imposed the rules as stated in Section 69 (Imposition of administrative 
penalties) should there be infractions committed.

Should there be infractions, the appropriate sanctions provided under Section 69 (Item 69.1) of 
The 2016 Revised IRR shall be imposed against the bidder.

20. Reservation Clause

NPC reserves the right to accept or reject any bid, to annul the bidding process, and to reject all 
bids at any time prior to contract award, without thereby incurring any liability to the affected 
bidder/s.

Y
/



TERMS OF REFERENCE (c/o RAA)
NP-Small Value Procurement-53.9/ PR NO. HO-SBP2S-001 
P^e 4 of 4

SUPPLIER’S BID QUOTATION 
(NP-Small Value Procurement • 53.9)

To; The BAG Chairman:

I have read and examined the Terms of Reference for Purchase Requisition (PR) No/s. 
HO-SBP2S-001.1 agree with the conditions of the TOR and offer the following supplies with specific 
description;

ITEM
NO.

DESCRIPTION OF ITEM / S TO BE 
SUPPLIED

QTY UNIT PRICE 
(PhP)

TOTAL PRICE 
(PhP)

1

TOTAL BID PRICE

Name and Signature of Authorized Representative

Date________________________________

Company Name________________________

Contact Details_________________________

e-mail address

Note: The bidder may use this form or its own company letter head following this format duly 
signed by the authoiized representative when making the offer.

f I



jacket

Logo Specification:
Size : 3 cm.
Color: 3 colors (Red, Blue & Black) 

Embroidered



Omnibus Sworn Statement (Revised)
[sh^bt submfttKl ir/ft boj .

REPUBLIC OF THE PHIUPPJNES ) .
CTTY/MUNICIPAUTYOF_____ )&S. ‘

AFFIDAVIT
ICtil Slatu,^■ [NaHon-lRyi. and residrng at {Address of after having b«m duly sworn In accartanoe with law. do hereby’SposT^tete

1 [S9tectaiw,deiet9thooth9T:J ^

aU,h0,,2ed of [Name

£ |Ss/aef ona. dMete the often/

full power and
bfd* and to sfgn and execute the arwnWt mui i?^ aecessiry to participate, submit the

sbowir^ proof of aWhcrizefon ?e.^ °dJ!5° ““l0' document
Board/Bminership ReoeW™, 0rSp(Ja|?;;J“S;A|S^!ft,IZSSppl,SbrSte’

3. [Name of Bidder] Is not "bhctrUgterf* f _ '
Phlfwlnes or any of Hs agencies, <Sc^I^iSSiS?f1101ly iho| GoV8mment of the 
f^^^y^nyforefgn or I?.?]!?®':8"?!!®"! Unite^niHwiws or any of ns agencies, office m0 Government of thefcretengevammenWiDrelgnorIntamatte^flSSS^SSl.^Lo?1!Qovernmenl Unite. 
teSibeflnrBcpflnto^

Ifiw Td the Uniform siiwtlTn conBteektoh^

d. Each of the documents submitted in_■■ » -«m™ilc copy Of the orioin^^Sir^^'; J is „
therein are true and correct; statwnenls arxj information provided

a w ite 

ft lSoleetano,tfefetolhenatJ

Pf0cwteg#^KflmSSera,Sf05irS^J^|S£^r<^*J^t«dto the Head of the
Awam* Connidtlee (BAG), the Technic^



••« _ %

S!fStartaL5^ head of ,he Prt^ect Management Offteo or 
Srt ^the prD^ eonsuterrts by consangiirety or affinity up to the thW

\^h me i^nweat werWng.Group, and (ha BAG Seentanat. the head of the ProteS

&TllSS,Cri,rtt
of the Bids and Awards Committee^S Entay' members
Secretariat, the teed of ftepfS'XK.S^Ji^' "'^?’f°ra“p-a"? »» BAC 
pntieaconeeltantebycomeogelS^.iSJ^^S^ ="■) the

7. Jhteine of SAftfer/complIea with existing tabor lawe and staedaids; ai^

^ “a Bk,d=r m

Contract- t**1™®™, local or othenrisa, etfecting the Imptemeidatlon of the
a ^Wngeo eaftaate of fte raottee e^^, and oeeded for ^e contect to be bid if 

4 ^ ” secuTin3 Suriplemeotal/Bid BuHeMs, .sued for ^..aoe o, tie

sn^ cOrijrei5slon, amomit. fee 
vrepresentaSvo ct^e teva^en,^ r,?^'pt0reSnp,U^?:tXir"'1

■ PronBriwajia!fa. „_

&nir

^ 20_ at

P^signatorys legalcapacffy]
Afffant

I 4

A.


